6.

7.

oo P,

City of New Fairview
Parks and Recreation Board Regular Meeting
999 lllinois Lane
Tuesday, April 9, 2024, at 6:00 pm

Call to Order and Determinatien of Quorum

Pledge to the Fiags.
A. United States of Amerlca
B. Texas Flag Honor the Texas Flag, | pledge allegiance to thee, Texas, one state under God,
onhe and indivisible.

Public Comment:_The Parks and Recreation Board invites persons with comments or
observations related to parks and recreation issuas, projects, or policies to briefly address the
Board. Anyone wishing to speak should sign in with the City Secretary before the beginning of the
Parks and Recreation Board Meeting. In order to expedite the flow of business and to provide all
citizens with the opportunity to speak, there is a three-minute limitation on any person
addressing the Board. State law prohibits the Parks and Recreation Board from discussing or
taking action on any item not listed on the posted agenda.

Work Session:

A. Receive, consider, and discuss the results of the 2024 Citizens Survey for park projects.
B. Recelve, consider, and discuss Park and Open Space Master Plan,

New Business: All matters listed in New Business will be discussed and considered separately.
A. Receive and consider approval of the minutes for the March 12, 2024, meeting.

Board Announcements: The Parks and Recreation Board members may hear or make reports of

community interest provided no action Is taken or discussed. Community interest items may

include Information regarding upcoming schedules of events, honorary recognitions, and

announcements involving imminent public health and safety threats ta the city. Any defiberation

shall be limited to a proposal to place the subject on the agenda for a subsequent meeting.

Adjournment

|, the undersigned authority, do hereby certify the above notice of the meeting of the Parks and
Recreation Board of New Fairview, is a true and correct copy of the said notice that | posted on the
official posting place at New Fairview City Hall, FM 407, New Fairview, Texas, a place of convenlence and
readily accessible to the general public at all times, and on its website, said notice being posted this 5th
day of April, 2024 at 5:00 PM at least 72 hours proceeding the meeting time.

Page L of 2



LN
4/ b

|
OW ) Y )/‘-";'\,u.. IO Q

Susan Greenwood, Assistant City Secretary

SEAL:
This facility is wheelchair accessible; parking spaces are available. Requests for accommodations or interpretive

services must be made 48 hours prior to this meeting. Please contact the City Secretary at City Hall 817-638-5366
or fax 817-638-5369 or by email at citysecretary@newfairview.org for further information.

Page 2 of 2



AGENDA ITEM: 4A

New Fairview, TX

Koogirg it zount

PARKS & RECREATION BOARD
AGENDA MEMO

Prepared By: lohn Cabrales Jr, City Administrator April 9, 2024

2024 Park Survey

DESCRIPTION:

Receive, consider, and discuss the 2024 park survey for park projects to consider in a Park and
Open Space Master Plan.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

Parks, trails, and recreation amenities are an essential part of a city and important to everyday
community life. They provide an opportunity and place for gathering relaxation, exercise, and
play. Such amenities promote the health of residents, provide social and educational activities
for all ages, and help preserve and enhance the natural environment. A quality parks, trails and
recreation system that responds to the needs and values of residents contributes to the
community’s livability while also attracting visitors to the area and supporting local economic
development.

The New Fairview Parks and Recreation Board tasked city staff to create a Citizen Survey
instrument to seek input from citizens to determine the community’s current and future needs
for improving our parks, trails, and open spaces, and to provide for adequate areas and facilities
to meet both the short- and long-term needs of the community. The input received from this
will be used in the creation of a Parks, Recreation, and Open Space Master Plan. Once adopted,
the Plan will serve as a guide for city staff, the Parks and Recreation Board, and the City Council
in their efforts to enhance the community.

The 2024 Park Survey consists of twelve (12) questions, of which some include photos of the
park feature or amenity to help the survey taker understand what is being asked. On February 2,
the survey was placed on the city website and was pushed out on the City’s Facebook page. The
survey was initially going to be closed on March 1, but was kept open until March 29 due to lack
of surveys submitted. City Council and Parks Board members also successfully promoted the
park survey at the 2024 Easter Egg Hunt. There were ninety-one (91) surveys submitted in total,
and attached are the results of the survey.



EINANCIAL CONSIDERATION:

None

RECOMMENDED MOTIONS:

None, discussion only

ATTACHMENT(S):

1. Survey Results



7c0t
haa.mg y.mg, mana.my, may,




‘ueld J9)sel\ aoeds
uadQ pue syled e Jo uoneald ayj ul pasn a4 [[Im paAlgdal Indul ay |

Aunwiwoo ay) Jo spesu wuel-buo| pue -Joys ay) yioq

199W 0} saljijioe) pue seale sjenbape 1o} apiroid 0} pue ‘sededs uado
pue ‘sjies; ‘syued Jno Buiaosdwil 104 SPESU ainn} pue Juaund S AJUNWWOoD
BU] suILWLIB)ep 0] SUSZiYID Wwouy Jndul yaes 0} Juswnijsul AsAINg

uszilD) e 3)eald 0] yels Al payse] pleog Uoiieslday pue syied syl

‘Aed pue
‘as10Jaxa ‘uonexejal buuayieb Joj eoe|d pue Allunuoddo ue apiaoid Aay ]

‘aJI] Alunwwod AepAians 03 Juenodwi
pue A}10 e Jo ued |eljuassse ue ale saljjluswe uolealdal pue ‘s|el} ‘syied



JunH 663 Js)seq y20¢

ay] 1e AaAins dJied ay) palowoud Ajnjsseaons Os|e siaquisw pleog siued

pue [1puno) AlID "papiugns SABAINS JO Yoe| 01 anp g7 YodJe |iun uado
1dey sem Inqg ‘| YdJej\ uo pasolo aq o] buiob Ajjeniul sem Asains ay] .

‘obed yooqgsoe4 s.AlH ay) uo 1ho paysnd
SEeM pue ajisgem A0 ay) uo paoe|d sem ABAINs ay] ‘z Aenuga4 uQ

‘payse Bulaq SI 1eym puejsiapun
Joye) Aaains sy djay 03 Ajluswie 1o ainjes) yied ay} Jo soyoyd papnjoul
aWIos YoIym Jo ‘suoiisanb (Z) aAjom] JO palsisuod AsAIng Yied 202 Ul



SAdAING [6 - @Bum:cu ,m.%oh.?_sm_ﬁch




Neam e sawi (Z) om} 1o (1) suo Jnoqy @
yjuow e sawl} (g) om} Jo (1) auo noqy &
leak e sawi (Z) omy Jo (1) auo noqy @

1aneN @

sasuodsal 88
1908118 1LIleMalsS (0G| 1B Yled 3._0 ANO 1ISIA .>_MEmu— INOA 10 ‘noA Op usljO MOH



yied ay) Jo esuBUBIUIRN sied ay) jo ssauljues|) uojjired ay} jo Alenp jlen Bupjem jo Alend punoibAeld jo Ajen

0¢

oy

mouy LuoC [  pousnessiq Alon M poysiessi [ 1eaneN I peusies [ paysies Aion N
09

.pausnessiqg A1sA, sueawl
L pue paysnes Alap, sueaw g alaym ‘g 0} Q JO 8|eds uo saiiobaled Buimoj|o} @Yy Jo yoea YHM UOoI10.)SIles [|BlaA0 InoA a1es ased|d



Jobosia @
lleqaseg @
lleqiood @

192005 @

sasuodsal Gg
¢P1INg sn 88s 01 81| NoA pjnom bBuimojjo} ayy jo
(1) INO yoiym ied Ao ino 1e sbesioe Huiuiewal syl uo pialj ||eq e pjing 01 spunj ayl PaAIadal oM J|



(lregapiord
pue siuua) ‘|leqieyseq) ssodindininiy @
llegapld @&
siuua] @
leqiedseg @

sasuodsal g
JPJINg sn 83s 01 81| noA pjnom Buimo||o) sy}
40 (1) INO yoiym led Ayo 1no 1e sbealoe Bujujewal syl Uo 1INOJ € pjing 01 Spunj ay) PaAlodal am J|



09 0)% 0c 0

( [lepn Buigquup paaind [991s

1aMo] pusosy

(%L 1Y) 2V laquiD wiols eiqang

xa|dn( 1sIm] Wooz

(%€61) LL

(%8't9) LS (lIlem xooy) Jequil|D

sosuodsal 88
¢Ppe sn 2as 01 81| noA pjnom Buimoj|os 8yl 1o (Z) OML YydIiym
‘“yled A110 1no 1e abealoe Bujuiewal sy} UO Sainiea) buiquuijo awos ppe 0] spunj syl PaAlodal om J|



Reference Photos for previous slide

Steel Curved Climbing

Wall

Bubble Storm Climber

Climber (Rock Wall)

Ascend Tower

ZoomTwist Duplex



0§ oY 0€ 0¢ 0l 0

(%S'€lL) 2L uids N, pueis

mes-29g
(%1°GS) 6¥ audiz
(%2'v2) 22 ajodAepy
(%6°€S) 8¥ Jauuldg soepung

sasuodsal 8
¢Ppe sn 83s 0} &I NoA pjnom Buimoj|o} ays Jo (Z) OML Ydiym
‘v_‘_ma A119 1no 18 abealoe Huluiewal syl UO S8IN}ea) UOIIOW SUIOS ppe 0] spunj ayl paAladal am J|



uidg N, pueis MES-89G

9pl|s snoiAald 10} SOJOYd 92Udid}9Y



09 oy 0¢ 0

(%.°02) 81 wniqg Bng Ape

(%z'2e) 82 Apojain

(%9°8S) 1S swinig paung

s|equiD ped A

Jlasodwo)

(

sasuodsal /g8
(ppe sn 8as 01 ai| NoA pjnom BuIMOo||o) By} JO (Z) OML UdIym
‘yied A119 1no 1e abealoe Bujuiewal syl U0 Sain1ea) |BOISNW 8WIOS ppe 01 SpUN) 8yl PaAISdaI OM ||



wniq bng ApeT

swinig psuny s|eqwiAn ped AT

U "N

apl|s shoiAaid 10} S0J0Yd 92U}y




0S oy 0€ 0¢ 0l 0

(%1 '¥2) 02 neyn s,uieyden

(%L¥) ¥€ Aenng
(%€S) ¥ (vavy) ssaid 1sayd
(%L¥) vE (vav) 1ind 1e7

(%G°2¢) L2 (Yav) ssaid [edllap

sasuodsal £8
cppe sn @as 01 1] NoA pjnom Buimoj|o} ayi Jo (Z2) OML yoiym ed Ao
1no 1e abealoe Bujuiewsal ayl uo Wwawdinbs ssaull} J00pPIN0 SWOS ppe 01 Spun} sy} PaAISJ3L M J|



Jley s,ueyded Alpanng

3-

(Vay) ssaid 1say) (Vav) Iind e

apl|s snoiAaid 10} SOJ0Yd 92Udld}aYy



08 09 oy 0c 0

(%.1°'€€) 0€ youag dn-}ig

1apun 18A0

(%6°91) Gl
(%9'L¥) L€ spieog dwnp pajue|s

Jeg dwnp

(%9'€2) 12

(%Z'¥.) 99 uoneis dn-jind

sasuodsal g8
ippe sn 2as 01 31| NoA pjnom Buimo||o} au3 4o (2) OML yoiym ied Auo
Ino 1e abealtoe HBujulewsal syl uo Juswdinba ssaull} J00PINO SWOS ppe 0} Spuny ayl PaAledal oM J|



youag dn-}IiS Japun J18AQ

U

Jeg dwnp uonels dn-jjnd

apl|s snoiAaud 10} SOJ0yd 92Ud1d)9Y

spieog dwnr pajue|s




08 09 0] 0¢ 0

(%8°28) 25 woonsay

(%2'22) 02 sayouaq Jo} Buipeys

(%2'2L) 69 punoJbAed Jo} Buipeys

(%6'81) L1 UONE]IS SISEM 19d

uondo uieyjunoj

(%€°€€) 0€ 1od yum "ureluno4 Bupjulq

sasuodsal 06
¢(ppe snh aas 0} 1| oA pjnom Buimoj|o} au1 Jo (Z) OML
yalym Jtma 3_0 1no 1e abealoe @Ec_m.c._m‘_ 9] UO salllusle sallos ppe 0] spunj ayl paAiadal eM J|



SW00.]SOY soyouaq Jo} buipeys

uondo uiejunoy
UOHELS SISEM 18d  18d yum ‘urejuno BupuuQg

_o__w snoiAalid Jo} wouoe_n_ CRIEYETEM)



‘mouy Luoq @
‘ajes |98} Jou op | ‘'ON @
sswnawos @

‘shkemie ‘seA @

sasuodsal /8

ed ayy Bunisia usym ajes |98} nok og



What comes to mind when you hear “New Fairview Parks and

Recreation”?
44 Responses

1) Fun

2) Family recreation areas.

3) New park

4) New City Park

5) Jogging trails, trees, water

6) A growing idea

7) The city is creating a beautiful and healthy community environment for their
community

8) Playground, sports, family

9) Parks and city events

10)Development of parks and organizing of community activities

11)The future of our town

12)The grassy area in front of city hall

13)Parks, walking trails, water

14)Playground

15)Hoa

16)Fun for the kids. Even for your handicap son. Thanks New Fairview for the HC
swing.

17)Playground and sitting area / picnic

18)Fun and joyful



19)Exciting times ahead...

20)Where are the Parks located

21)Not much at all.

22)Maybe someday

23)kids

24)playgrounds and sport courts

25)Place for more community events

26)a safe place for the kids and our residents to walk safely..

27)Places for fun

28) Trail and ponds with parks for kids

29)A

30)A place for relaxation and physical activity

31)Walking paths, nature areas, playground, tennis courts, planting wildflowers, a
frisbee golf course, pickleball courts, etc

32)Relaxing fun places to escape to!

33)Fun for family and larger area for events

34)Growing city

35)Place to walk and get outside for kids and adults

36)Peace and Play

37)Small but after visiting it is larger than | thought

38)safe place for the kids to play and maybe something for the adults maybe yoga

or pickleball or some kind of group activity



39)Safe and fun environment for people of all ages

40) Fami!y time and outdoor fun

41)Absolutely love that this beautiful park is her for our community
42)Kids basketball court

43) Turff

44)1 need to know more

What, if anything, can be done to improve your city park

experience?
31 responses

1) Landscaping and trees

2) add wildflower garden

3} Would like to see a volleyball and basketball court go in.

4) Expanding the trail

5) Potholes fixed on hilltop.

6) We really need a separate, fenced dog park with water fountains and a nice
grassy area for dogs to romp on. Maybe it would keep some of these neighbors
from letting their dogs loose all the time.

7) Surveillance

8) A fenced in play ground area (haslet park has a good one for reference)

9) Nothing for our household its not in a safe area and no reason to go to a place

that will be vandalized and a threat to anyone visiting



10)Adding lighting around the walking path and around the play ground would be a
good safety feature,

11)Walking/running/bike trails, lights, soft ground safe for kids, not muich

12)Security cameras to prevent vandalism

13)0verall upkeep, such as maintenance and in particular, we need lawn to be placed
where we currently have only dirt.

14)Make sure it's well lit

15)Lighting

16)Not the park’s problem but the dog at the end of the street is scary when trying to
walk to or from the park, me and my family have been chased by him. 've
witnessed other families being chased by it as well. And he’s ran to the
playground while we have been there. At one point there was also dog poop on
the sidewalk by the trash can by the swings. I'm not sure if it's from the loose dog
roaming or an owner allowed that. Additionally, when it rains the area by the
“toddler playground” retains wafer. it would be good to add some type of drainage
to clear that and it would also help prevent mosquitoes from swamping that area.
As for the fields | think nice grass (most wise county has stickers) with soccer
goals would be ideal, it could be usecf for soccer, football, kickball, even baseball,
maybe even a volleyball net on the side, etc. I'd prefer an open field for multiple
purposes than a cement block, but if funds were available to do both that would
be awesome for basketball & tennis.

17)Not much since you built it out in the middle of no where.



18)more police presents

19)Security cameras

20)Lighting and more landscaping/trees

21)add some light

22)Needs to also be adult friendly

23)N/a

24)| am favorable of having city branding enhanced to increase city pride and
identity

25)More greenery and flowers

26)Pickleball and frisbee golf

27)You need to put the money on ENFORCING the LAWS of THE STATE of TEXAS.
Like breaking in white peoples homes. But | guess you don't give shit, because
you don't live in the area where you are spending ALL THIS damn money. Us
white people have to put up with being violated day after da after day. City Hall is
a damn sorry excuse for a CITY.

28)Landscaping

29)Lighting and more walking trails

30)Better grass and more trees

31)So far it amazing. Thank you!



AGENDA ITEM: 4B

New Fairviaw, TX

Kouping it uowith

PARKS & RECREATION BOARD
AGENDA MEMO

Prepared By: John Cabrales Jr, City Administrator April 9, 2024

Park and Open Space Master Plan

DESCRIPTION:

Receive, consider, and discuss a Park and Open Space Master Plan.
BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

Parks, trails, and recreation amenities are an essential part of a city and important to everyday
community life. They provide an opportunity and place for gathering relaxation, exercise, and
play. Such amenities promote the health of residents, provide social and educational activities
for all ages, and help preserve and enhance the natural environment. A quality parks, trails and
recreation system that responds to the needs and values of residents contributes to the
community’s livability while also attracting visitors to the area and supporting local economic
development.

The New Fairview Parks and Recreation Board recently conducted a 2024 Park Survey to solicit
input from citizens on the community’s current and future needs for improving our parks, trails,
and open spaces, and to provide for adequate areas and facilities to meet both the short-and
[ong-term needs of the community. The input received can be used in the creation of a Parks
and Open Space Master Plan. A Parks and Open Space Master Plan provides a framework for
the creation and adaptation of parks and green spaces in order to provide necessary amenities
for the future. It is intended to be a guide for the residents of the City as well as for the City
Council and staff.

The types of Master Plan are typically for a ten {10} year timeframe and some goals that can be
included in this type of Master Plan are:

1. Preserve and maintain a viable and balanced open space network

2. Provide leisure opportunities for all ages and meet the recreational needs of the city’s
growing population

Expand recreational opportunities in floodplains

4. Build and enhance community partnerships

W



5. Preserve and enhance the City’s open space, and
natural, histerical, and cultural resources

6. Improve and ensure park safety and security

7. Continue to maintain all park and recreational facilities in a superior and sustainable
condition

8. Ensure that park and open space needs of the City are met currently as well as in the
future

A Parks and Open Space Master Plan also assists when applying for funding for various

components within the plan, including Texas Parks and Wildlife Department grants. it also need
to be aligned with the City’s Strategic Plan and Comprehensive Plan.

FINANCIAL CONSIDERATION:

None

RECOMMENDED MOTIONS:

None, discussion only

ATTACHMENT(S):

1. Master Plans from other communities.



New Fairview, TX

City of New Fairview
Parks and Recreation Board Regular Meeting
999 lllinois Lane
Tuesday, March 12, 2024, at 6:00 pm
State of Texas
County of Wise
City of New Fairview

THE PARKS AND RECREATION BOARD CONVENED INTO A PARKS AND RECREATION
BOARD MEETING THE SAME BEING OPEN TO THE PUBLIC, THE 12TH DAY OF MARCH
IN THE NEW FAIRVIEW CITY HALL AND NOTICE OF SAID MEETING GIVING THE TIME
AND PLACE AND SUBJECT THEREFORE HAVING BEEN POSTED AS PRESCRIBED BY
ARTICLE 5 OF THE TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE WITH THE FOLLOWING MEMBERS
PRESENT.

PARKS AND RECREATION BOARD MEMBERS
Place 1 Deborah Greene
Place 2 Jennifer Kozlowski
Place 3 Julie Burger
ABSENT
Place 4 John Rodriquez

Place 5 Particia Briscoe

CITY STAFF
Susan Greenwood, Court Administrator/Assistant City Secretary

Joshua W. Barnwell, City Operations Administrator

1. Call to Order and Determination of Quorum (Meeting called by Commissioner Julie
Burger at 6:02 pm; Roll Call with the above-mentioned names.)

Pledge to the Flags

United States of America

Texas Flag Honor the Texas Flag, | pledge allegiance to thee, Texas, one state under
God, one and indivisible.

B i



3. Public Comment: The parks and Recreation Board invites people with comments or
observations related to city issues, projects, or policies to briefly address the Parks and
Recreations Board. Anyone wishing to speak should sign in with the City Operations
Administrator before the beginning of the Parks and Recreation Board meeting. In order
to expedite the flow of business and to provide all citizens with the opportunity to speak,
there is a thres-minute limitation on any person addressing the Parks and Recreations
Board. State law prohibits the Parks and Recreations Board from discussing or acting on
any item not listed on the posted agenda.

4, Work Session:
A. Receive, consider, and discuss an update on the city park.
City Operations Administrator, Joshua Barnwell gave an update on the park
vandalism and explained that the restitution was paid. He also explained there
was another park vandalism, but Public Works was able to stop it.

B. Receive, consider, and discuss an update on the 2024 Citizens Survey for park
projects to consider in a Park Master Plan.
Joshua Barnwell gave an update on the Park Survey, explaining that the survey will
be available at the Easter Event for citizens to fill out and that it is still available
online.

C. Receive, consider, and discuss the Easter Egg Hunt in the Park.
Joshua Barnwell updated the Commissioners that Public Works will be going door
to door delivering flyers for the Easter event at Chisholm Hills, they will also be
placing signs for the event Wednesday, the bales of hay were donated by Joe Max,
and a coffee truck will be at the event. Commissioner Greene asked what day the
event was. Joshua Barnwell stated March 23, 2024, from 9:00 am to 11:00 am.
Commissioner Burger asked if there were different age groups. Assistant City
Secretary Susan Greenwood explained there will be three different age groups and
we will also have a petting zoo. Joshua Barnwell informed the Commissioners that
we received a numerous number of sponsorships by Royal Crest, Antares, Rockin J
Electrical and Mechanical. Commissioner Burger asked if she should purchase
easter baskets in case some children forget to bring theirs to the event. Susan
Greenwood stated that Wal-Mart has plastic Easter buckets for $1.00. Mayor John
Taylor made a comment stating he would like to see staff host a movie in the park
at east twice a year. Joshua Barnwell said that it would be a great idea to host it at
the park. Commissioner Burger would like to have a popcorn maker for movies in
the park. Joshua Barnwell said he could provide one to use for the event and also
we could provide water and juice.

5. New Business: All matters listed in New Business will be discussed and considered
separately.



A. Receive and consider approval of the minutes for the January 30, 2024, meeting.
Motion: Commissioner Jennifer Kozlowski
Second: Commissioner Julie Burger
Vote: All in favor
Result: Approval of minutes for Janunary 30, 2024

6. Board Announcements: The Parks and Recreation Board members may hear or make
reports of community interest provided no action is taken or discussed. Community
interest items may include information regarding upcoming schedules of events,
honarary recognitions, and announcements involving imminent public health and safety
threats to the city. Any deliberation shall be limited to a proposal to place the subject on
the agenda for a subsequent meeting.

7. Adjournment
Motion: Commissioner Julie Buyger
Second: Commissioner Jennifer Kozlowski
Vote: All in favor
Result: Parks and Recreation Board adjourned the meeting at 6:18 pm.

MINUTES APPROVED ON THIS 9™ DAY OF APRIL 2024

Susan Greenwood, Assistant City Secretary

SEAL:

This facility is wheelchair accessible; parking spaces are availabte. Requests for accommodation or
interpretive services must be made 48 hours prior to this meeting. Please contact the City Secretary at
City Hall 817-638-5366 or fax 817-638-5369 or by email at citysecretary@newfairview.org for further
information.



